From: Groves, Amber

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; Sarah Johnson

Cc: bcunningham@legacylp.com; Mark Larson

Subject: RE: 1RP-3327 Wallingford #3 LSE Delineation Plan, December 15, 2017
Date: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 8:10:17 AM
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Good Morning,

This is in fact on state land. It has now been added to my tracking sheet. NMSLO agrees with
NMOCD on delineation plan approval. Please be advised that a revegetation plan will be required in
the work plan that is submitted to NMOCD.

Thank you,

Amber Groves

Remediation Specialist

Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88240

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail
messages attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not
the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or
use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us]

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 11:13 AM

To: Sarah Johnson <SJohnson@laenvironmental.com>; Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: bcunningham@legacylp.com; Mark Larson <Mark@laenvironmental.com>

Subject: RE: 1RP-3327 Wallingford #3 LSE Delineation Plan, December 15, 2017

Ms. Johnson:

According to NMOCD database, this release occurred on State surface and minerals, not
Federal/Federal as indicated on initial C-141. NMSLO can verify.

NMOCD approves of the proposed delineation plan for 1RP-3327.
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Thanks,

Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |

QOlivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Sarah Johnson [mailto:Slohnson@Ilaenvironmental.com]

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 9:43 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Cc: bcunningham@legacylp.com; Mark Larson <Mark@laenvironmental.com>
Subject: 1RP-3327 Wallingford #3 LSE Delineation Plan, December 15, 2017

Dear Ms. Yu,

Larson & Associates, Inc. (LAl), on behalf of Legacy Reserves Operating, LP (Legacy), submits the
attached delineation plan for a crude oil spill at the Wallingford #3 LSE (1RP-3327) in Lea County,
New Mexico. Your approval of the delineation plan is requested. Please feel free to contact Brian
Cunningham with Legacy at (575) 391-1464 or bcunningham@legacy.com,me at (432) 687-0901
(office) or (432) 664-5357 (cell) or Mark Larson if you have any questions.

Respectfully,

Sarah Johnson

Staff Geologist

507 N. Marienfeld St., Suite 205
Midland, Texas 79701

Office — 432-687-0901

Cell - 432-664-5357

Fax —432-687-0456
sjohnson@laenvironmental.com

I_Aarson & RN
ssociates, Inc.

‘eonmanhal Cordulons
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